78-013 Blythewood
4210 Mellwood Road

Upper Marlboro
Built circa 1830, with later additions, Blythewood is a multi-section frame farmhouse, and the

principal feature of a large farm complex. The two-story, side-gabled main block of the house was
built circa 1830; a shed-roof kitchen wing was added circa 1860 at one end, and a one-story enclosed
porch was built at the other end in the 1920s. The principal west facade of the main block is fronted
by a two-story portico, also added in the 1920s. The house and domestic outbuildings stand on high
ground overlooking a complex of agricultural outbuildings. Originally developed for William F.
Berry, the Blythewood complex is an excellent example of a complete nineteenth and twentieth-
century farm establishment.



